Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Clamoureux <clamoureux@thermo-shield.ca>

Sent April 28, 2020 3:21 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Fw: Invitational tender - 2020-4163-60-01 Protective gowns

Attachments: 2020-6143-61-01_Document_Appel d'offres sur Invitation_Blouse de protection.pdf;

2020-6143-61-01_Formulaire de soumission_Blouse de protection.docx; 2020-6143-
61-01_Bordereau de Prix Excel_Blouse de protection.xlsx; Formulaire Transfert
bancaire.pdf

From: Bertha Myrthil (bmyrthil@sigmasante.com)

Date: 27/04/2020 15:16

To: Bertha Myrthil (bmyrthil@sigmasante.com)

Subject: Invitational tender - 2020.4163-60-01 Protective gowns

Dear Sir or Madam:

Sigma Santé invites you to participate in the invitational tender for protective gowns.

To be valid and considered, bids must be sent via email and received by 12:00 noon on April 30, 2020.

All tendered bids remain valid for a period of FIVE (5) days following the closing date and time for receipt of
the bids.

Attached you will find the following documents:

The invitational tender document
The bid form

The Excel price schedule

The bank transfer form

el NS =
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Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Bertha Myrthil

Business Process Specialist — Call for tenders
Operations Branch

SIGMASANTE

2953 Bélanger Street, Suite 202

Montréal, Quebec H1Y 3G4

T 514-376-5600 #2225

F 514-376-5232

bmyrthil@sigmasante.com
www.sigmasante.com
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